

An agency of the Government of Ontario



Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario,* accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.



TOWN OF NEWMARKET

Corporate Services Department Pam Hillock, AMCT Deputy Town Clerk (905) 895-5193, Ext. 301 phillock@town.newmarket.on.ca



September 24, 1999

Ontario Heritage Foundation 7 Bloor Street West 7th Floor Toronto, Ontario M7A 2R9

Dear Sir/Madam:

Re: Notice of Intent to Designate Newmarket Town Hall, 460 Botsford Street <u>File: 3.7.2</u>

This is to advise you that the Town of Newmarket is in the process of designating the building located at 460 Botsford Street.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the newspaper advertisement which will be published on September 29, 1999.

If you have any questions pertaining to the above matter, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Yours very truly,

al ilone

Pam Hillock Deputy Clerk

PH:rc

(File: 3.7.2)

465 DAVIS DR., P.O. BOX 328, STN MAIN NEWMARKET, ON L3Y 4X7 Direct Dial: (905)953-5322 Tel: (905)895-5193 Fax: (905)953-5100 Effective November 22 nd Our New Address is; 395 Mulock Drive, P.O. Box 328, STN MAIN NEWMARKET, ON L3Y 4X7

(TOWN OF NEWMARKET)

IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, 1980, R.S.O. CHAPTER 337,

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND PREMISES located at 460 Botsford Street, situated in the Town of Newmarket, in the Province of Ontario.

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Newmarket intends to designate the buildings including lands on the premises located at 460 Botsford Street in the Town of Newmarket in the Province of Ontario.

REASONS FOR PROPOSED DESIGNATION

The Old Town Hall, located on the property known municipally as 460 Botsford Street, is designated for historical reasons.

The Old Town Hall was constructed in 1882 to 1883 by Walter Page, contractor, to the designs and specifications of the Toronto architectural firm, Mallory and Sons, at a cost of \$6,150. This two storey building was built to provide a market for area farmers on the first floor and a meeting hall/theatre on the second floor.

In 1961, a one storey addition was constructed to the south end of the Old Town Hall to accommodate the requirements for the Town police. In the 1981 renovation, this addition was clad in buff brick to match the main building.

Although originally constructed as a farmers' market and theatre, it has also served as a court house, municipal office and police station. This building continues to serve the needs of the Town, providing space for community groups.

The entire file and the detailed reasons for designation are available for viewing at the Clerk's Division, Corporate Services Department, Municipal Offices, Old Davis Tannery Centre, 3rd Floor, 465 Davis Drive, Newmarket, Ontario

Notice of Objection to the designation may be served on the Clerk within thirty days of the first date of this publication.

PUBLISHED A FIRST TIME this Twenty-ninth day ofSeptember, 1999.PUBLISHED A SECOND TIME thisday of, 1999.

R.M. Prentiice Town Clerk 465 Davis Drive Newmarket, Ontario 895-5193